

GAUTAM PANCHAL

G1-khasra no 24/4/1 Gali no.6 SafiabadRoad
Narela delhi-110040

Contact No++919899161722
Email: gautampanchal53@gmail.com

SYNOPSIS

A competent professional Thermal Power Plant **Operation and Planning & Billing, Mechanical Engineer** at Utility Powertech Limited (A JV of NTPC Ltd. & Reliance infrastructure Ltd.) 5.8 years working experience. Dedicated to quality work with good presentation skills along with adaptability and a deep sense of commitment. Have good leadership qualities.

EDUCATION QUALIFICATION

Sr. No	Education	School/College	Board/University	Year of Passing	Percentage Scored
1.	High School	Amar Shiksha Sadan School	Haryana Board	2010	80%
2.	Intermediate	Kasturi Ram International School	Delhi Board	2013	64%
3.	B.tech Mechanical	IITM, Murthal	(DCRUST)	2017	62%

INDUSTRIAL TRAINING

N.T.P.C Limited (A Govt. Of India Enterprise), Badarpur thermal power station

- A Maharatna Company BTPS, (Badarpur thermal power station) New Delhi-11004
- Duration of training from 22/06/2015 to 17/07/2015

N.T.P.C Limited (A Govt. Of India Enterprise), Faridabad Gas Power Station

- A Maharatna Company.(Faridabad Gas Power Station)
- Duration of training from 15/06/2016 to 30/07/2016

INDUSTRIAL VISIT

- INC Brake Parts, Murthal
- Mahindra Workshop , Murthal
- Tata Motors Launch Event , Singhu Border

FINAL YEAR PROJECT

- **Foot Step Power Generation.**
Foot Step power Generation shock absorber converts this kinetic energy into electricity. Instead of heat through the use of a linear electromagnetic system.

EXPERIENCE

- **Total Year** : 5 Year, 8 Months
- **Company** : Utility Powertech. limited (JV NTPC & RELIANCE INFRASTRUTRE)
- **Site** : N.T.P.C. Limited (Maharashtra Solapur)
- **Designation** : Assistant Engineer (Mechanical) in Coal Handling plant.
- **Reporting to** : Resident Manager (RM)
- **Period** : 12th NOV -2018 TO 25th OCT-2021

- **Company** : Utility Powertech. limited (JV NTPC & RELIANCE INFRASTRUTRE)
- **Site** : N.T.P.C. Limited/APCPL (Jhajjar Haryana)
- **Designation** : Assistant Engineer (Mechanical) in Coal Handling plant.
- **Reporting to** : Resident Manager (RM)
- **Period** : 3rd NOV-2021 to 30.06.2024

JOB RESPONSIBILITIES-

- Handling the CHP equipment viz. Belt conveyors, Crusher house, Belt feeder Drive, Vibrating Grizzly Feeder, Tipper Trolley, Wagon Tippler, Stacker cum Re-claimer etc. Monitorequipment in a predictive & proactive manner to reduce breakdown time.
- Leading a team of Junior Engineers and Supervisors to execute maintenance of Coal Handling Plant and to keep the coal plant running in safe, stable in continuous manner and in compliance with all operational regulations. Maintain housekeeping in all CHP areas avoid dangerous activities.
- Coordinate with main plant operation team for proper bunker feeding. Ensure complete CHP operation to ensure timely unloading stacking, & coal conveying the rakes & maintaining all operation-related documents.
- Project Coordination and Execution, Planning & Cost Estimation, Manpower handling & safety compliance, Package In charge.

KEY DELIVERABLES: IN POWER PLANTS

- Individually handling of Packages/PO's/LOA's from starting to completion.
- Checking & Finalization of contractor bills.
- Ability to manage Planning & Billing process at site effectively & efficiently.
- Carefully monitored the Labor related statutory compliances like PF/ESI/Wages etc.
- An efficient team worker, with pronounced soft skill & capable in optimum utilization of manpower & machineries, leading the team to achieve prefixed objectives.
- Coordination with site team, Consultants & Contractors for resolving drawings, quality and site related issues.
- Regular Interaction/presentation to Top management for discussing site related issues. Maintain good documentation and reports.
- Risk management Preparation & Updation of risk register. On-site verification of measurement & Quantity verification. Prepare bill of quantities & bills with rates from tender.

- Prepare measurement sheet from onsite data.
- Maintained good records for timely billing and payments of the agencies/Subcontractors/Vendor/suppliers.
- Preparing 03 month, monthly, weekly, daily program and achieving the same

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE

- Microsoft Office
- Operating system Windows 9 &10

STRENGTH

- Result Oriented.
- Smart & Committed working.
Strong belief in Teamwork.
- Ability to manage time efficiently.
Leadership Quality & perseverance.

BEYONDCURRICULUM

- I have participated in cricket in my Collage team in 2014
- Participated in group discussin on the topic of about collage life or school life. Participate in Drama (Natak) in 10th class about Drinking is very injurious to our health.

PERSONAL VITAE

- Date of Birth : 10th januray,1995
- Linguistic Abilities : English & Hindi
- Residential Address : G1 –khasra no 24/4/1 ,Gali no.06 Safiyabad road Narela delhi - 110040 (India)
- Nationality : Indian
- Mobile no. 9899161722
- Email Id : gautampanchal53@gmail.com

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place- Narela, Delhi

Gautam Panchal